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0000 dEB?3 e N TPSLLA«D0OLI O7H0m5239587
DATE: 12-May-15 CHEQUE NQ: 268732 VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO: 66569
' Altus Group Limited
INVOICE INVOICE DATE D_ESQF_!I_PT_IQN _NET AMOUNT

NUMBER




Ashli Thompson

From: Ashley Thompson

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Massamba Fall

Subject: Board of Revision Refund - due to decision being granted

Hi, Massamba,

Please request a refund for the following:

| will need one cheque for $21, 000 made out to:
Altus Group Limited

311 Albert Street

Regina SK S4R 2N6

For the following 28 appeals (each appeal had a filing fee of $750):

Appeal Account Address

27703 10018652 680 MCLEOD STREET REGINA SK
27677 10018625 221 N WINNIPEG STREET REGINA SK
27678 10013951 100 N MCDONALD STREET REGINA SK
27679 10018690 1117 E PETTIGREW AVENUE REGINA SK
27680 10236634 1135 8TH AVENUE REGINA SK

27681 10019834 115 MCDONALD STREET REGINA SK
27682 10028466 1155 PARK STREET REGINA SK

27683 10013949 130 HODSMAN ROAD REGINA SK
27684 10022447 140 E 4TH AVENUE REGINA SK

27685 10022143 1400 1ST AVENUE REGINA SK.

27686 10033463 1575 ELLIOTT STREET REGINA SK
27687 10112642 1600 E ROSS AVENUE REGINA SK
27688 10033930 1700 PARK STREET REGINA SK

27689 10033440 1715 ELLIOTT STREET REGINA SK
27690 10013998 180 N LEONARD STREET REGINA SK
27692 10247034 2101 FLEMING ROAD REGINA SK
27693 10201133 2107 E TURVEY ROAD REGINA SK
27694 10022117 2133 1ST AVENUE REGINA SK

27695 10013924 270 HODSMAN ROAD REGINA SK
27696 10250233 295 HENDERSON DRIVE REGINA SK
27697 10018701 310 HENDERSON DRIVE REGINA SK
27698 10241453 316 1ST AVENUE EAST REGINA SK
27699 10018672 455 PARK STREET REGINS SK

27700 10018763 495 HENDERSON DRIVE REGINA SK
27701 10018759 555 HENDERSON DRIVE REGINA SK
27702 10018674 580 PARK STREET REGINA SK

27674 10022485 745 PARK STREET REGINA SK

27675 10022119 2201 1ST AVENUE REGINA SK




